Τ	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL OPEN MEETING
4	March 4, 2020
5	Springfield, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 1:00 p.m., at
8	Illinois Commerce Commission, 527 East Capitol
9	Avenue, Springfield, Illinois.
10	
11	
12	PRESENT:
13	
14	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairman
15	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
16	MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
17	MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
18	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
19	
20	
21	
22	REPORTED BY: MICHELLE A DUZAN, CSR, RPR
23	License No. 084-004270
24	

- 1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Okay. We're going to
- 2 now move on to our Transportation agenda.
- 3 Under the Open Meetings Act, I call the
- 4 March 4, 2020, Special Open Meeting to order.
- 5 Commissioners Carrigan and Kimbrel are with me in
- 6 Springfield. Commissioners Bocanegra and Oliva are
- 7 joining us from Chicago. We have a quorum.
- There are edits to the February 5th, 2020,
- 9 Transportation Special Open Meeting minutes. There
- are no edits to the February 18th, 2020,
- 11 Transportation Special Open Meeting minutes.
- 12 Are there any objections to approving the
- 13 minutes as edited?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
- 16 minutes are approved.
- 17 Under our Railroad items, items RR-1 through
- 18 RR-5 concern stipulated agreements regarding various
- 19 public safety improvement projects at railway
- 20 crossings. The Orders authorize the construction and
- 21 approve project cost apportionment.
- 22 Are there any objections to considering
- these items together and approving the Orders?
- 24 (No response.)

- 1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders
- 2 are approved.
- 3 Under our Motor Carriers items, MC -- item
- 4 MC-1 concerns application for an operator employment
- 5 permit. The Order grants the permit, finding that
- 6 the applicant meets the requirements.
- 7 Are there any objections to approving the
- 8 Order?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 11 is approved.
- 12 Items MC-2 and MC-3 concern applications for
- 13 Common Carrier certificates to transport household
- 14 goods. The Orders grant the certificates, finding
- 15 that the applicants meet the requirements.
- 16 Are there any objections to considering
- these items together and approving the Orders?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders
- are approved.
- 21 Item MC-4 concerns an application for
- 22 renewal of a Commercial Relocation Towing license.
- 23 The Order grants the renewal, finding that the
- 24 applicant meets the requirements.

- 1 Are there any objections to approving the
- 2 Order?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 5 is approved.
- 6 Under Collateral Recovery items, item CR-1
- 7 concerns an application for a Class E recovery
- 8 permit. The Order grants the permit, finding that
- 9 the applicant meets the requirements.
- 10 Are there any objections to approving the
- 11 Order?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 14 is approved.
- Under Administrative Matters, item AM-1
- 16 amends the Commission resolution adopted on
- January 21st of 2020, in which the Commission
- 18 established a Motor Carrier Employee Board. The
- 19 amended resolution updates the delegated functions of
- 20 the Board. The amended resolution supercedes any
- 21 previous resolutions delegating functions to the
- 22 Motor Carrier Employee Board, the review and
- 23 examination program or staff.
- 24 Are there any objections to adopting the

Τ	amended resolution:
2	(No response.)
3	CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
4	amended resolution is adopted.
5	Item AM-2 concerns a Commission resolution
6	pursuant to section 18C-1205 of the Illinois
7	Commercial Transportation law that appoints
8	additional persons to the Merit Advisory Board for
9	the purpose of interviewing and recommending
10	candidates for positions as the Commission police
11	officers.
12	Are there any objections to adopting the
13	resolution?
14	(No response.)
15	CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the
16	resolution is adopted.
17	This concludes our Transportation agenda.
18	(Whereupon, the hearing was
19	adjourned.)
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	